
Subject: RE: Final Trolley Route Map
From: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
Date: 06/16/2017 12:28 PM
To: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>, Lorena Parker
<lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

I can’t read it – resolution is too low.  You may have to confirm the closure time for the
parking lot at CRAFTED and note that on the flyer….

From: Joe Pielago [mailto:jpielago@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Lorena Parker; Bezmalinovich, Augie
Subject: Final Trolley Route Map

Speak now or forever hold your peace, going to send to MV transportation unless any last minute
changes.

 Thank you!

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
Joe Pielago
Tourism and Operations Manager
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e: jpielago@sanpedrobid.com
o: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980

-----------------------------------Confidentiality Notice--------------------------------------------------
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any
manner.
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